Freedom of Information Request

University Hospitals Bristol NHS

NHS Foundation Trust

Ref: UHB 17-295

Date 6 June 2017

Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The
Trusts response is as follows:

1. The trust’s completed ‘Detailed agency collection” for month 12 of 2016-17,
showing the year to date figures.

Agency (Excluding bank staff)

Total Gross Employee Benefits for specialty

Qualified

Medicine

Speciality name | Medical Qual!ﬂed Other Total Medical . Other Total
Nursing Nursing

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Accident and
Emergency 325 688 0 1013 3567 5763 1885 11215
Elderly Care 253 816 0 1069 1567 4826 2927 9319
Gatro and
Hepatology 0 266 0 266 1232 1068 571 2871
Cardiac Services 114 826 316 1256 8552 10687 5393 24632
Respiratory 0 212 30 242 1509 2904 1785 6198

2. Please state the total number of shifts for which the trust breached the national
pay cap for medical agency staff in 2016-17 (55% above basic rates), and break
this total down for each specialty where the breach occurred (It’s fine to only
detail the top five specialties).

The Trust does not hold the data in a format that would enable us to fully respond to
your request to the level of detail required and a manual trawl for this information would
significantly exceed the 18 hours limit set down by the FOI as the reasonable limit.
Section 12 of the FOIA provides that we are not obliged to spend in excess of 18 hours
in any sixty day period locating, retrieving and identifying information in order to deal

with a request for information and therefore we are withholding this information at this

time




. Please state the total number of shifts for the trust breached the national pay cap
for agency nursing staff in 2016-17 (55% above basic rates), and break this total
down for each specialty where the breach occurred. (It's fine to only detail the top
five specialties).

The Trust does not hold the data in a format that would enable us to fully respond to
your request to the level of detail required and a manual trawl for this information would
significantly exceed the 18 hours limit set down by the FOI as the reasonable limit.
Section 12 of the FOIA provides that we are not obliged to spend in excess of 18 hours
in any sixty day period locating, retrieving and identifying information in order to deal
with a request for information and therefore we are withholding this information at this
time.

. Please state the total number of shifts which required CEO sign off, and break
these down for each specialty.

The Trust does not hold the data in a format that would enable us to fully respond to
your request to the level of detail required and a manual trawl for this information would
significantly exceed the 18 hours limit set down by the FOI as the reasonable limit.
Section 12 of the FOIA provides that we are not obliged to spend in excess of 18 hours
in any sixty day period locating, retrieving and identifying information in order to deal
with a request for information and therefore we are withholding this information at this
time

. Please state the ten shifts for agency medical staff for which the highest hourly
rate was paid. Please state the rate paid and the specialty.

The Trust does not hold the data in a format that would enable us to fully respond to
your request to the level of detail required and a manual trawl for this information would
significantly exceed the 18 hours limit set down by the FOI as the reasonable limit.
Section 12 of the FOIA provides that we are not obliged to spend in excess of 18 hours
in any sixty day period locating, retrieving and identifying information in order to deal
with a request for information and therefore we are withholding this information at this
time

. For individual medical locums who have incurred the greatest total expenditure
for the trust in 2016-17, please state the total amounts paid by the trust in the
year in relation to these individuals’ work. Please also state their specialty. EQ:
Medical locum 1, emergency medicine, total expenditure by the trust in 2016-17;
£196,000

The Trust does not hold the data in a format that would enable us to fully respond to
your request to the level of detail required and a manual trawl for this information would
significantly exceed the 18 hours limit set down by the FOI as the reasonable limit.
Section 12 of the FOIA provides that we are not obliged to spend in excess of 18 hours
in any sixty day period locating, retrieving and identifying information in order to deal
with a request for information and therefore we are withholding this information at this
time



3

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to
contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance.

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for
an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date
of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to:

Trust Secretary

University Hospitals Bristol NHS Foundation Trust
Trust Headquarters

Marlborough Street

Bristol

BS1 3NU

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be
contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire, SK9 5AF

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here.

Yours sincerely,


http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1



